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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 11:40 AM
To: 'Peter Cusack'
Cc: Noel Liner; Pianca, Brian; Wilk, Julia
Subject: RE: Oakland Valdez

Hi Peter, Hi all, 
 
Thanks for the draft revision of the Site Management Plan.  I’ve just one comment: 
 
Page 23 contains an incomplete sentence and thought, at the end of the additions (last paragraph, just after 
item 5, just before Section 6.4).  You probably can add to the document and finalize.  If there’s a “problem” I 
can comment / modify in a response letter. 
 
 
I wanted to also provide one additional bit of information that may, or may not, be important for project 
proponents, and I don’t recall if we’ve discussed.  Because this is a Site Cleanup Program, state regulations 
require that we use a deed restriction or Land Use Covenant (LUC) for any residual contamination above goals 
(ESLs or concentrations demonstrated to have no risk (as demonstrated by a risk assessment, etc)).  It may be 
appropriate from your perspective to remove as much contamination above goals as possible to avoid the 
LUC. 
 
If you have questions, do let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Peter Cusack [mailto:pcusack@Langan.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:21 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Noel Liner; Pianca, Brian; Wilk, Julia 
Subject: Oakland Valdez 
 
Hello Mark, 
Per your email on Friday 24 July, we have revised the Soil and Groundwater Management Plan and are submitting it to 
you in Draft for your review and comment before it is finalized. 
  
Please contact us if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks again for your help and review. 
Peter 
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Peter J. Cusack  
Senior Associate/VP  
Direct: 415.955.5244 
Mobile: 415.717.2517  
File Sharing Link  
 

LANGAN TREADWELL ROLLO  
Phone: 415.955.5200   Fax: 415.955.5201  
555 Montgomery Street, Suite 1300 
San Francisco, CA 94111-2554  
www.langan.com  
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Langan’s goal is to be SAFE (Stay Accident Free Everyday)  
  

Electronic communication provided by “Langan” encompasses “Langan Engineering, Environmental, 
Surveying and Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.,” “Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc.,” 
“Langan International LLC,” “Langan Treadwell Rollo,” “Langan CT, Inc.” and “Langan Engineering and 
Environmental Services, Inc., PC.” This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or 
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous 
transmission of this message. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email and delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of this message, 
any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.  


